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The Law Commission’s Consultation Paper on Devolved Tribunals in
Wales

Dear Sir or Madam (for the attention of members of the Legislation, Justice
and Constitution Committee) ,

| am pleased to inform you that the Law Commission’s Consultation
Paper on Devolved Tribunals in Wales has been published today.

The consultation paper reviews the law underpinning devolved
tribunals in Wales. It makes a number of proposals to reform the
system of tribunals, and asks whether consultees agree. It also
seeks the views of consultees on more open questions.

Consultees are invited to respond to the paper by Friday 19 March
2021.

Versions of the consultation paper in both English and Welsh can be
downloaded from our website at
https://www.lawcom.gov.uk/project/devolved-tribunals-in-wales/. It is
published alongside a summary, which is also available in both
English and Welsh.

Rydw i'n falch o gael eich hysbysu bod Papur Ymgynghori Comisiwn
y Gyfraith ar Dribiwnlysoedd Datganoledig yng Nghymru wedi cael ei
gyhoeddi heddiw.

Mae’r papur ymgynghori'n adolygu’r gyfraith sy’n tanategu’r
tribiwnlysoedd datganoledig yng Nghymru. Ynddo, mae llawer o
gynigion i ddiwygio’r system o dribiwnlysoedd, gan ofyn a yw’r sawl
fydd yn ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad yn cytuno &’r cynigion. Rydym
hefyd yn ceisio canfod barn ymgyngoreion trwy ofyn cwestiynau
mwy penagored.

Estynnwn wahoddiad i chi ymateb i’'r papur ymgynghori cyn Dydd
Gwener 19 Mawrth 2021.


https://www.lawcom.gov.uk/project/devolved-tribunals-in-wales/

Gellir canfod a lawrlwytho y papur ymgynghori yn y Gymraeg a’r
Saesneg o'n gwefan https://www.lawcom.gov.uk/tribiwnlysoedd-
datganoledig-yng-nghymru/ .Yn ogystal &'r papur ymgynghori llawn,
gellir canfod y crynodeb ar y wefan, sydd ar gael yn ddwyieithog
hefyd.
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